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QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES FOR NAVSTA NEWPORT
CLARIFICATION # 1 –LO-2015351
NAVSTA Newport, RI

1. Will the Navy consider purchasing the power generated on site by the Solar PV system through net metering or other methods?

Because the solicitation was done pursuant to 10 U.S.C. § 2667 as an outlease of non-excess real property, the Department of the Navy (DON) does not have the authority to purchase the power generated by the Solar PV system.   Offerors, however, can propose in-kind consideration (IKC) that may include a behind-the-meter solar PV array that supplies electricity to the base.  Other possible IKC options are listed in Appendix B of the solicitation.  

2. IN Appendix B item 3, you request Access and availability to the PV system “to use electricity produced by the facility during Grid outages”. Please be aware that this may not be available or feasible as the utility probably will not allow this as the DON does not intend to be the end user of the power. However, if the DON was the end user of the power generated by the system it should be allowed.

In other projects across the country, the DON has obtained physical and legal access to the PV system to use the electricity produced by the facility during an outage.  If an Offeror proposes to provide physical and legal access to the PV system as IKC, DON expects that the Offeror will work with the utility and other state officials, if necessary, to ensure such access.
  
3. In item 3.1 Proposal Content & Format item number 3, Factor C, you state that the “First year NPV of the fair market value of the sites is estimated to be $5.3 million, over the proposed 37‐year lease term”. Please advise as to how the DON arrive at a FMV of $5.3 million for lease payments? Is there supporting documentation or a valuation report completed by an outside third party to support this claim? If so, is the document available to the bidders?

DON appraisers have appraised the land.  While the valuation is not publicly available, once an Offeror is selected by DON to enter into further negotiations, a rent schedule will be made available and the selected Offeror can conduct their own appraisal of the available sites.      

4. Is the DON open to making the site available for other renewable options such as wind etc?

The solicitation is for a ground-mounted solar PV system.  
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